STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA	)	Horry County Board of Architectural Review
	)	and Historical Preservation
COUNTY OF HORRY	)	September 15, 2015

The Horry County Board of Architectural Review met on Tuesday, September 15, 2015, in Multi-Purpose Room B of the Horry County Government and Justice Center at 1301 2<sup>nd</sup> Avenue in Conway, SC. The following Board members were present: Bill Strydesky, Sam Dusenbury, Jody Nyers, James Thompkins, Joel Carter, Andy Anderson, and David Jordan. Staff present: Mary Catherine Hyman and Lashay Miller.

In accordance with the SCFOIA, notices of the public meeting were sent to the press (and other interested persons and organizations requesting notification) providing the agenda, date, time, and place of the meeting. In accordance to the Horry County Ordinance a minimum of a twenty-one day notice was given.

Chairman James Thompkins called the meeting to order at approximately 2:30 PM.

**Approval of Minutes – April 21, 2015** –Sam Dusenbury made a motion to approve the minutes and Jody Nyers seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

- I. Certificates of Appropriateness None.
- **II. Public Hearings None.** Per Mary Catherine Hyman, a public hearing will be scheduled in November.
- III. Special Tax Assessment Application Mary Catherine Hyman advised the board that Tom Anderson may be coming back before the board soon for the Carolina Theatre for the marquee. The Marquee was not completed during the two years that the board had voted to freeze the taxes. He also plans to update the inside of the theatre.

## IV. Old Business.

- **A.** The Patriot Tree Project. Mary Catherine Hyman updated everyone that the Patriot Tree Ceremony that was held on Friday, September 11, 2015 at Mclean Park was a success. She thanked the board members for attending. There were 11 trees dedicated at that ceremony. James Thompkins asked that we reach out to the Loris, Surfside Beach, and Garden City areas to schedule upcoming Patriot Tree Dedications.
- **B.** Legacy Business Recognition Project. Mary Catherine Hyman advised everyone that a program is scheduled on October 23, 2015 at 11:00am at Peaches Corner in Myrtle Beach. There will also be a double Legacy Business Recognition held on December 2, 2015, with Donzelles Restaurant at 10:00 am; then Hucks and Washington Furniture being held at 10:45 am.
- C. Century Farm Program. Mary Catherine Hyman stated that the Baxley Farm has scheduled a meeting with her on Thursday, September 17, 2015.

- **D. High School Video Contest.-**Mary Catherine updated the board that she has reached out to the Principals and teachers of the winners from last year. She has also contacted the Charter schools and the Home school network.
- **E.** Cemetery Project. Mary Catherine Hyman stated that the cemetery volunteers inventoried 4 cemeteries in the last month. A public hearing will be scheduled for the November BAR meeting. Mary Catherine also advised the board that she is still working on obtaining an iPad for the volunteer's use while surveying cemeteries.

## V. New Business.

- A. Newly Inventoried Properties
  - i. Berea Baptist Church Cemetery
  - ii. Old Gerrald Cemetery
  - iii. Mt. Trolly Freewill Baptist Church Cemetery
  - iv. Zoan Cemetery

## **Discussion-None**

Next Meeting will be October 20, 2015 at 2:30 p.m.

**Adjourn** – David Jordan made a motion to adjourn. Andy Anderson seconded. The motion carried unanimously and the meeting adjourned at 2:50 p.m.